



CITY OF ANGLETON
PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION
120 S. CHENANGO STREET,
ANGLETON, TEXAS 77515
THURS., DEC. 1, 2022, 12:00 PM

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

THE FOLLOWING REPRESENTS THE ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE ANGLETON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION IN THE ORDER THEY OCCURRED DURING THE MEETING. THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF ANGLETON, TEXAS CONVENED IN A REGULAR MEETING ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2022, AT 12:00 PM, IN THE ANGLETON CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 120 S. CHENANGO, ANGLETON, TEXAS.

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER

With a quorum present, Chair Garwood called the Commission Meeting to order at 12:00 P.M.

PRESENT

Chair William Garwood
Commission Member Henry Munson
Commission Member Ellen Eby
Commission Member Deborah Spoor
Commission Member Michelle Townsend (Entered meeting later)
Commission Member Regina Bieri

ABSENT

Commission Member Bonnie McDaniel

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes for November 3, 2022

Motion was made by Commission Member Henry Munson to approve the minutes; Motion was seconded by Commission Member Regina Bieri.

Commission Action: Motion carried unanimously, 5-0 vote.

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND ACTION ITEMS

2. Conduct a public hearing, discussion, and possible action on a request for approval of an ordinance rezoning 0.3937 acres from the Commercial General District to the Central Business District, for property located at the Southeast corner of E. Peach St. at S. Velasco St., Hwy 288B, Angleton, TX; situated on Lot(s) One (1), Two (2), Three (3), and the west ½ of Lot (4) in Block Twenty (20), of the City of Angleton, a subdivision in Brazoria County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 1, Page 12, of the Plat Records of Brazoria County, Texas.

Staff Presentation: Mr. Otis Spriggs introduced the case and presented the summary of the staff report. He noted that the downtown region covers this tract. The Land Use Plan was shown illustrating consistency. The area is typically recommended for governmental, entertainment districts, housing, public spaces and gathering areas.

The applicants are trying to work within the recommendations of some our prepared plans such as the Comprehensive Plan and the Land Use Plan. The Angleton Livable City Centers Plan was also referenced which also promotes some of the things just described.

Staff is recommending approval of the rezoning from Commercial General which is typically catered to big box retailing; however some of the restrictions will not fit into our typical downtown areas. This request would be more in keeping and in the spirit and intent of the mentioned adopted plans. Photographs of the surrounding areas were shown.

Chair Garwood opened the Public Hearing, with no objection.

Applicant Ms. Megan Mainer appeared before the Commission and stated that she and her husband live in Angleton and are asking the Commission to consider the rezoning of the property because it is in line with the Comprehensive Plan and the Livable City Centers Study. It will hopefully bring some additional businesses to the area, if developed in this way. The current zoning does provide some restrictions like parking, for this is a small lot. In the CBD, this allows for offsite parking in agreement with other properties that could provide parking in that area. It will open this up to be developed and contribute to the downtown district.

Public Hearing was closed with no objections.

Commission Member Bieri commented that her questions were answered, and the difference is this would be more pedestrian oriented than the other district.

Commission Action:

Motion was made by Commission Member Ellen Eby to approve the request of an ordinance rezoning 0.3937 acres of land from the Commercial General District to the Central Business District to City Council for adoption. Motion was seconded by Commission Member Deborah Spoor.

Roll Call Vote:

Commission Member Henry Munson- Aye; Commission Member Ellen Eby- Aye; Commission Member Deborah Spoor- Aye; Commission Member Regina Bieri - Aye; Chair William Garwood- Aye. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0 vote.

ADJOURNMENT

Planning and Zoning Commission Chair Bill Garwood adjourned the meeting at 12:56 P.M.

These minutes were a	ipproved by Angleton Planning and Zoning Commission on this the
day of	2022, upon a motion by Commission Member XX, seconded
by Commission Memb	er XX. The motion passed on X-X vote.
CITY OF ANGLETON, TEXAS	
William Garwood	_
Chair	
ATTEST:	
Michaella Davia TDMC	_
Michelle Perez, TRMC	
City Secretary	